Yuliana GATSOLAEVA

From: Borja Arrue <borja.arrue@age-platform.eu>

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Yuliana GATSOLAEVA

Cc: Nhu Tram

Subject: Dissemination of PACE Policy Recommendations at the UN OEWGA

Dear Yuliana,

As part of AGE Platform Europe’s advocacy for the full enjoyment of human rights in older age, | will be attending next
week in New York the 10" session of the United Nations Open-Ended Working Group on Ageing (OEWGA), taking place
15 to 18 April.

This group is analyzing the enjoyment of human rights by older people and the potential need for new human rights
instruments.

One of the areas to be discussed is palliative care, which will be analysed from a normative point of view. As you know,
PACE was a key piece of work for us in terms of better understanding palliative care and developing our networks and
knowledge in this field.

Among the side events that are taking place within the OEWGA, there is one organized by the International Association
for Hospice and Palliative Care (IAHPC) on the normative elements of a right to palliative care, taking place on 16 April.
This is to let you know that | will participate to this side event, and that | am happy to see that our project partner Sheila
Payne will be speaking at it with and will bring in the experiences of PACE. | am happy this is the result, to a large extent,
of the final PACE workshop we organized in Brussels last 24 January.

Also, | would like to let you know that | will bring to this side event, which both PACE and AGE Platform Europe endorse,
100 hard copies of the PACE Policy Recommendations that we developed together with project partners and in
particular with Alzheimer Europe. | will seek to disseminate them actively among participants to the side event, and
beyond.

| will be happy to keep you posted on the results of this side event and the dissemination of PACE’s outcomes.
Thank you for your time.

Best regards,

Borja

Borja Arrue Astrain
Project and Policy Officer

AGE Platform Europe

Avenue de Tervueren 168, box 2; 1150 Brussels
Tel: +32 2 280 14 70 (switchboard)

Skype: borja_age



